
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:37 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: Ridership for December 2019 

VTA Board of Directors: 

Attached is a memorandum from Chief Operating Officer David Hill regarding VTA ridership 
for December 2019. 

Thank you. 

Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 N. First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134 
408.321.5680 
board.secretary@vta.org 

mailto:board.secretary@vta.org






From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:34 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: Board of Directors Meeting Updated Agenda Packet for February 6, 2020 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 

The agenda packet for the Thursday, February 6, 2020 meeting has been updated to include 
information for the following : 

• Agenda Item #5.2 – Policy Advisory Committee Chairperson’s Report. 
• Agenda Item #6.12 -  Unapproved Minutes/Summary Reports from VTA Committees, 

Joint Powers Boards (JPB), and Regional Commissions 
• Agenda Item #7.2 – Silicon Valley Rapid Transit (SVRT) Program Update 
• Agenda Item #7.4 – 2019 Title VI Program and Results of the 2019 Monitoring Program 
• Agenda Item #7.7 – Resolution to Declare a Climate Emergency 
• Agenda Item #7.8 – Express Bus Partnership Program Service Plan 
• Agenda Item #8.1 – General Manager’s Report, Security Stats and Ridership 

You may access the agenda packet on our agenda portal. 

Thank you, 

 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3122


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 5:40 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week ending Feb 7, 2020 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:  
 

 

 
 
Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 

From Topic 

Member of the Public  CPC Section 417.4 and 171.7(b) 



David T. Truslow 
 ● San Jose, CA  

E:  
 

VTA Board of Directors      FEB. 5 2020 
3331 N. First St. 
San Jose, CA 95134 
 
cc: board.secretary@vta.org 
 
Dear VTA Board: 
 
Please provide guidance or enact a means for VTA passengers to lawfully transport: 

• Imitation firearms such as theatrical props 
• BB, pellet, paintball, and firearms 
• Children’s and pet toys such as a replica hand grenade 

  
CA Penal Code 171.7(b) prohibits these items even when transported per state and federal regulations if posted as 
below.  

 
 
BART, CalTrain, Amtrack, and many common carriers permit transporting these items. Of the 23 operators listed on 
MTC’s website, ONLY VTA impacts Second Amendment rights.   PC 171.7(b) adversely impacts: 

• Youth Scouting, 4-H, and J/ROTC safety and recreational programs 
• Commerce, social, recreational, and sporting activities 
• Minority and low-income riders 
• Handicapped persons that cannot operate or choose not to operate vehicles 

 
The prohibition is also inimical to VTA’s published strategic plan objectives to increase ridership. 
 
Machetes, axes, and similar fixed blade implements are NOT prohibited under PC 17290 and presumably lawful to 
possess on VTA, yet responsible for many more fatalities or injuries than prohibited BB, pellet, or firearm rifles. I’m 
unable to locate any evidence that the law has benefitted passenger or employee safety. Actually, just the opposite as 
the policy leaves everyone defenseless.  
 
VTA risks expensive and time-consuming consequences unless there is reasonable accommodation for passengers 
pursuing lawful activities. Please let me know within 30 days if and when VTA will accommodate such passengers.  
 
Sincerely,  
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